Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: jamesbruc @ aol.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 2:18 PM

To: Omundsdry@hollandhart.com; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Cases 14706-14718

Correct.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ocean Munds-Dry <Omundsdry@ hollandhart.com>

To: david.brooks <david.brooks @state.nm.us>; richard.ezeanyim <richard.ezeanyim @ state.nm.us>
Cc: jamesbruc <jamesbruc@aol.com>

Sent: Tue, Aug 2, 2011 2:16 pm

Subject: Cases 14706-14718

David — Please continue Concho's Cases 14706-14718. We have asked that they either be set before the Commission
along with other Burnett cases or a special hearing docket tentatively set for August 29th. Mr. Bruce has indicated his
client opposes the cases be set before the OCC but we have all agreed to a Division special hearing.

Thanks,
Ocean

Ocean Munds-Dry

Associate Attorney

Holland & Hart LLP

110 N. Guadalupe St. Suite |

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87301

Phone (5035) 988-4421

Fax (503) 933-6043

E-mail: omundsdrv@holtlandhart.com

HOLLAND & HART, 9

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is contidential and may be privileged. If vou believe that this email has been sent to vou in ervor,
please reply 1o the sender ihat you received the message in eeror; then please delete this e-mail. Thank vou.
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